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DATE: April 18, 2022

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

RE: Attestation regarding the use of Telit Module WE866C6.

Gentlemen:

The Bluetooth functionality of Telit Module WE866C6 is not used in this application. The module
has the capability to disable the Bluetooth functionality via a command signal on Pin G6. Our
firmware holds this functionality disabled, and the end user does not have any capability to enable
the radio feature.

Sincerely,

Adam K. Paul
Executive Engineer
Next Century Submetering Systems, LLC.



